
July 29, 1986 

Energy a i d Minerals Department 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Delta Fee "C" No. 1 Well 
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM 

Section 12: NW/4 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Please dismiss the Application of TXO Production Corp. for a Non­
standard Proration U n i t , Eddy County, New Mexico, covering the 
above referenced lands , which was sent to your o f f i ce for f i l i n g 
on July .7, 1986, and which we believe has been set for the Exam­
iner Hearing of August 20, 1986. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely yours, 

DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER 

Chad Dickerson 

CD:pv 

cc: Mr. David Hundley 
BHP Petroleum, Inc. 
Western O i l Producers, Inc. 
Mr. Hugh Michael Calvert 
Mr. Perry R. Bass 
Kerr McGee Corporation 
Amoco Production Company 
Chan.plin Petroleum Company 
Santa Fe Energy 
Exxon Company USA 

Chad [);(ker-un J )hn Fisk David R. Vandi\er Rebecca Reese Dickerson 
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